From: ATF i

To: e ATE i(ODAG)

Sent: 2/3/2011 2:12:55 PM
Subject: Re: Grassley letter.

You are the man.
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly

prohibited.

Sent: Thu Feb 03 09:08:05 2011
Subject: Re: Grassley letter.

Will do.

From ATF {ATF)
Sent: Thursday, Fébruary U3, 2011 09:01 AM

Sub]"ect: Grassley letter.

Canyou birddog this one for us and let us know when it goes out today?
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with
official business. This comnumication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form

outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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